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Commendation Memorandum

Date: April 25, 2024

To: William Hinkle, Crew Leader
James Thomas, Crew Leader
Kevin Heiss, Equipment Operator
Alex Soto Citron, Equipment Operator
David Ramos Rivera, Maintenance Worker I|

From:  Stephen Stack, Assistant Director
Subject: Customer Commendation — Pinehurst at Edgehill & Sunbird

Dear William, James, Kevin, Alex, and David,

Hernando County Department of Public Works recently received a phone call to thank you from
Keith Wharton of Spring Hill. He wanted to compliment the crews who came out to quickly to
repair the potholes. He was impressed with how quickly the county made the repairs and even
sodded the areas.

It's always an honor to express my sincere appreciation for exceeding the needs and concerns
of our citizen. Thank you for all of your hard work and for taking pride and care in all that you
do here, and for your contributions, and efforts to assist our customers. A copy of this
memorandum will be placed in your personnel file for future reference.

With sincere appreciation,

s el

Assistant Director
Hernando County Department of Public Works

Cc: Personnel File — HR
J. Scott Herring, P.E., Director of Public Works/County Engineer



